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J4fi U 197)

Mr. Villiam H. White, Chie f . p '9

Division of River Basin Studies % q,, 5gBureau of Sport Fisheries & Wildlife
U. S. Department of the Interior
Washington, D. C. 20240

Dear Mr. White:

Licensing relating to the operation of Duke Power Company's OconeeFour copies of a safety evaluation prepared by the Division of Reactor

South Caroliria are enclosed for your information and useNuclear Station Unit 1 on the applicant's site in Oconee County,

.

The comments prepared by the U. S. Fish & Wildlife Service conc
the radiological and nouradiological aspects of the propos d Oerning
Nuclear Plant Unit I site are attached as Appendix E to the s f t

e conee
evaluation. aey

Sincerely yours,

r ^ --d ifj
u:,:.L Loq

Richard C. DeYoung, Assistant Director
for Reactor Projects

Division of Reactor Licensing
Enclosure:
Oconee Nuclear Station

Safety Evaluation dtd 12/29/70
l
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